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The following answers are hereby provided for technical questions submitted against this RFP.

QUESTION 1: Does the detector contain a semiconductor junction, or possess parasitic resistance or
inductance?
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This is the “pad” referred to in the RFP.

QUESTION 2: (az Does the detector look like a simple capaciter? (b) Can the ch_ar%e be read out by a low
impedance circuit? (c) Can the detector be reset to a zero signal by a mosfet switch?

ANSWER 2: (a) A circuit representation of the detector consists of 3 elements: a simple capacitor ~90-150
pF to ground, a steady current source ~TBD nA (detector leakage current, and a pulse current source

(charge injection from an event in the detector). (b} Yes. (c) Af on-chip MOSFET reset may be used to
reset the preamplifier, hiowever, there will be no external reset components in the circuit. The Government

exnacts that the oreamplifier reset will function autematically without any external controls
pects thal Ine preamplihert nuncuen autematcally wihout any na: conirgls,
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QUESTION 3. Is the detector a capacitor and does the signal appear as a charge on it?
ANSWER 3: The detector has capacitance. The signal is a change of charge on the detector,

QUESTION 4: Is the noise referenced in paragraph C.4.1.b(8) the noise of the detector?
ANSWER 4: No.

QUESTION 5. Is the noise referenced in paragraph C.4.1.b(6) at the minimum signal level?
ANSWER 5: The noise specified in paragraph C.4.1.b(6) is with no signal present.

QUESTION 8: Does the nomenclature of paragraph C.4.1.b(11) refer to the bandwidth of the amplifier?
ANSWER 8&: NO. PEAKING TIME IS SEPARATE FRCM BANDWIDTH.

QUESTION 7. What is the source of the leakage referenced in paragraph C.4.1.b(13)7
ANSWER 7: The leakage is that of a reversed-bias diode.
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critical date? Is it acceptable to maintain the 3/1/98 date, but adjus? the lead times for kems
0001AB, 0001AC and 0002 to be more in line with our processes?

ANSWER 8: The required delivery schedule is stated In RFP Section F-2. Offeror may propose an alternate
schedule in accordance with RFF Section F, paragraph F-2 (a).
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QUESTION 9. Reference Attachment 1, Paragraph C 4.3. Please provide a definition of what the “end
product proto[t]ype deliverable” is. What is the actual number of days required from prototype apprcval to the
deliver of production units.

ANSWER 8: See Amendment Number 0007. The required ASIC prototype is that item required in REP
Section B under CLIN D0C1AB. ltis a fully functional and operational ASIC chip which meets the
requ;remﬁnr’gszspeclﬁed in RFP Section C.” Delivery Schedule requirements are stated in RFP Section F,
paragraph F-2. '

THE CLOSING DA
AUGUST 1




